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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF OREGON 
 

PORTLAND DIVISION 
 

KALEY DIANN SILVA, an 
Oregon resident, 
 
                         Plaintiff, 
                v. 
 
 
RITE AID CORPORATION, a 
Delaware corporation,  

 
   Defendant. 

Case No.  
 
CLASS ACTION ALLEGATION 
COMPLAINT 
 
(1) Fraud 
(2) Unjust Enrichment  
(3) State Unlawful Trade Practices  
(4) Injunctive Relief 
 
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 

 

 

  Plaintiff individually and on behalf of the Class and Subclass described 

below alleges: 

I. NATURE OF THE CASE 

1. This is a proposed class action. Plaintiff, on behalf of herself and all 
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similarly situated persons seeks damages and injunctive relief based on 

Defendant’s acts and material omissions. This includes claims based on unjust 

enrichment, fraud, and relief for a state of Oregon subclass based on the claims 

stated by the National Class plus violations of state consumer protection statutes 

related to unlawful trade practices.   

2. The claims arise from the marketing and sales of certain “Rite Aid” 

branded vitamins, minerals, supplements, herbs, sports nutrition and other health 

and wellness products (collectively “Nutritional Supplements”). The Nutritional 

Supplements at issue are marketed, labeled, and sold with inaccurate or 

misleading representations and omissions on the container in violation of Federal 

and state of Oregon law and regulations.   

3. Specifically, containers for the Nutritional Supplements at issue 

falsely indicate that the contents provide a certain number of milligrams (“MGs” 

or “mgs”) of Nutritional Supplement per tablet, capsule, caplet, chew, or other 

individualized delivery method (“Unit”) and/or they contain inaccurate or 

misleading representations and omissions related to the total amount of 

milligrams of Nutritional Supplement included in the entire container. 

4. The amount of Nutritional Supplement in an individual Unit will be 

referred to as “Supplement Amount per Unit”. 

5. The products at issue are Nutritional Supplements sold under the 

“Rite Aid” trade name and label.  These are sold in Rite Aid retail stores, various 

websites such as Amazon.com, and through the internet at Rite Aid’s website 

located at www.riteaid.com. 
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II. THE PARTIES 

6. Plaintiff / Class Representative Kaley Diann Silva (“Plaintiff”) is a 

competent adult who at all material times resided in Multnomah County, Oregon 

and purchased one or more of the Accused Products within Oregon during the 

applicable class period.  

7. Rite Aid Corporation (“Rite Aid”) is the third largest retail drugstore 

chain in the United States based on revenues and number of stores, operating 

4,536 stores as of March 4, 2017 in 31 states and the District of Columbia.  In 

February 2018, there were 73 Rite Aid retail stores within Oregon. 

8. Rite Aid is incorporated in Delaware and headquartered at East 

Pennsboro Township, Cumberland County, Pennsylvania. 

9.  Rite Aid is a retailer of Nutritional Supplements and a variety of 

other products. It sells both proprietary brands and competitors’ brands of 

Nutritional Supplements in its retail stores and from its internet website to 

customers located throughout the United States, including within the state of 

Oregon.  

III. JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

10. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 

§1367(a) and §1332, because: (a) Plaintiff was and is a resident of Oregon and 

Defendant is a Delaware corporation with its principal place of business in 

Pennsylvania, and (b) the damage claims exceed $75,000 in the aggregate.  

11. This Court also has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 

§1332(d)(2), the “Class Action Fairness Act.” On information and belief, there are 
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over 100,000 Class Members in the proposed Class, over 5,000 members in the 

proposed Oregon Subclass, the amount in controversy exceeds $5,000,000, and 

on information and belief more than 95% of the Class are citizens or residents of 

different states than Defendant. 

12. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendant because it does 

business in the state of Oregon and this District and a significant portion of the 

wrongdoing alleged in this Complaint took place here. Defendant has 

intentionally availed itself to markets and customers in the state of Oregon and 

this District through the presence of retail stores, marketing and promotion, and 

product sales.  Defendant has contacts with this state and District sufficient to 

render the exercise of jurisdiction by this Court permissible under traditional 

notions of fair play and substantial justice. 

13. Venue is proper within the state of Oregon and this District pursuant 

to 29 U.S.C. §1391.  

IV. DEFENDANT’S CONDUCT 

A. Background 

14. During the class period Rite Aid sold both a “house brand” of 

Nutritional Supplements labeled under the “Rite Aid” name, and sold competing 

Nutritional Supplements labeled with the trade or brand names of other 

manufacturers. Typically, a Rite Aid-branded Nutritional Supplement is shelved 

adjacent to or near one or more competitor’s products of the same type (i.e. Rite 

Aid Vitamin C next to a competitor’s Vitamin C). 

15. The front-facing portion of packaging for a Nutritional Supplement is 
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defined as the “Principal Display Panel” (“PDP”) by the United States Food and 

Drug Administration (“FDA”). The FDA defines the PDP as “the part of a label 

that is most likely to be displayed, presented, shown, or examined under 

customary conditions of display for retail sale.” 21 CFR 101.1. 

16. The PDP provides information that allows purchasers to determine 

the contents of the package, and to comparison shop between various 

manufacturers and brands of the same or similar types and quantities of 

Nutritional Supplements.   

17. Information on a PDP typically includes: (1) the type of Nutritional 

Supplement, such as “Vitamin C” or “Calcium”, (2) the quantity of the Nutritional 

Supplement, typically in milligrams (“MG” or “mg”), (3) and the number of 

individual units of Nutritional Supplement contained within the package, typically 

expressed as “tablets”, “capsules”, “caplets”, “softgels”, or similar (”Units”).  

18. Adjacent to and below packages on its shelves, Rite Aid displays a 

price label that includes the price and additional information about the Nutritional 

Supplement in the package (“Price Label”).  

19. The United States Food and Drug Administration (“FDA”) 

established rules relating to the contents of the PDP.  These include the 

requirement that the PDP “shall bear a declaration of the net quantity of 

contents.” 21 CFR 101.105(a) and (c).   

20. According to the FDA, ‘[t[his shall be expressed in the terms of 

weight, measure, numerical count, or a combination of numerical count and 

weight or measure.”  21 CFR 101.105(a).  “When the declaration of quantity of 
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contents by numerical count does not give adequate information as to the 

quantity of food in the package, it shall be combined with such statement of 

weight, measure, or size of the individual units of the foods as will provide such 

information.”  21 CFR 101.105(c).   

21. FDA guidance documents state: 

“What is the net quantity of contents statement for a dietary 
supplement?” 

 
“The net quantity of contents statement for a dietary 
supplement is the statement that informs consumers of the 
amount of dietary supplement that is in the container or 
package.” 
 
21 CFR 101.105(a). 

 
22. Industry standards and practices related to PDPs vary to some 

degree, but standard practice and FDA compliance involves a truthful and factual 

method of providing information to consumers related to the net quantity of 

supplement in a package. The majority of Defendant’s competitors in the 

Nutritional Supplement market configure their PDPs as follows: 

a.  When the Serving Size of the Nutritional Supplement is one 

Unit, the PDP states the total number of Units in the 

container, and the Supplement Amount per single Unit.  See, 

Figure 1 below for an example. 

b.  When the Serving Size of the Nutritional Supplement is more 

than one Unit, the PDP states the total number of Units in the 

container, and the PDP either: 
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i.  states the Supplement Amount per single Unit. See 

Figure 2 below; OR 

ii.  states the total Supplement Amount contained in one 

multi-Unit serving, and includes the words “per 

serving” or “per [X Units]” adjacent to the statement of 

Supplement Amount. See Figure 3 below. 
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B. Accused Products 

23. Each Accused Product in this case has a Serving Size of more than 

one Unit.  Even so, Defendant does not employ either of the industry standard 

disclosure methods, as described in paragraph 22.(b.)(i.) or (ii.) above, or any 

other method to accurately state the Supplement Amount on the PDPs of its 

Accused Products.  

24. Instead, the PDPs on each of the Accused Products state the total 

number of Units in the container and the Supplement Amount contained in a 

multi-Unit Serving Size. 

25. Defendant omits text indicating that the Supplement Amount shown 

on the PDPs of its Accused \Products is “per serving” or “per [X Units]”.  

i. Example: Glucosamine/Chondroitin, 1000mg/800mg, 60 ct. 

a. Misleading Packaging / PDP 

26. Figure 4a below is an example of an Accused Product with labeling 

representative of each of the Accused Products in this case. The net quantity of 

Nutritional Supplement shown by the PDP in Figure 4a (on the left) is false and 

misleading. 

27. The PDP in Figure 4a, when read in light of the industry standards, 

common industry practice, and the FDA rules falsely represents that the bottle 

holds 60 capsules that each contain 1000 mg of Glucosamine and 800 mg of 

Chondroitin (“1000/800 mg”). The Supplement Facts panel in 4a shows that the 

misleading 1000/800 figures on the PDP are based on a “serving size” of four 

capsules.   
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28. The bottle actually contains 60 capsules that each contain 250 mg of 

Glucosamine and 200 mg of Chondroitin. A total of four capsules must be 

consumed to obtain the 1000/800 mg quantities represented on the PDP. Instead 

of 60 servings of 1000/800 mg, the purchaser is provided 15 servings of 

1000/800 mg. 

 

29. Rite Aid’s PDP for the “Glucosamine/Chondroitin, 1000mg/800mg, 

60 capsules” bottle, similar to each of the Accused Products in this case violates 

FDA rules and Oregon law because it fails to “bear a declaration of the net 

quantity of contents” as required by 21 CFR 101.1. 

 b. Misleading Internet Page 

30. Internet purchasers are provided with additional false 

representations consistent with, and that further reinforce the misleading 

information on the PDP.  Exhibit 4b shows an excerpt from the Rite Aid web 
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page, which indicates “Rite Aid Glucosamine/Chondroitin, 1000/800 mg, 60 ea.”   

31. Similar to the PDP, the text from the Rite Aid web page does not 

indicate that the 1000/800 mg figures are based on a serving size of four, or that 

there are not 60 capsules of 1000/800 mg, but instead 60 capsules of 250/200 

mg. 

 

 c. Misleading In-Store Price Labels 

32. In-store purchasers are provided a Price Label for the Rite Aid 

Glucosamine/Chondroitin product attached to the shelf adjacent to and below the 

bottle. The misrepresentation on the Price Label is consistent with, and further 

reinforces the misleading representations and omissions on the PDP.  Figure 4c, 

below, shows the Price Label for the “Rite Aid Glucosamine / Chondroitin 

1000/800 mg, 60 capsule” bottle above: 
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33. A consumer viewing with this Price Label would reasonably 

conclude that they were purchasing 60 Units that each contain 1000 mg of 

Glucosamine and 800 mg of Chondroitin and not 60 Units with 250 mg of 

Glucosamine and 200 mg of Chondroitin. 

ii. Another Example of Defendant’s Misconduct Applicable to All 
Accused Products – Calcium 1000mg, 100 tablets. 

 
a. Misleading Packaging / PDP 

 
34. Figure 5a below shows Defendant’s 1000mg Calcium supplement. 

The net quantity of Nutritional Supplement shown by the PDP in Figure 5a is 

false and misleading, and representative of each of the Accused Products in this 

case. 
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35. The PDP falsely represents that the bottle holds 100 tablets that 

each contain 1000 mg of Calcium. The Supplement Facts panel in Figure 5a 

shows that the misleading 1000 mg figure on the PDP is based on a “serving 

size” of two tablets.   

36. The bottle actually contains 100 tablets that each contain 500 mg of 

Calcium. Two tablets must be consumed to obtain the 1000 mg quantity 

represented on the PDP. Instead of 100 servings of 1000 mg, the purchaser is 

actually provided 50 servings of 1000 mg. 

37. Rite Aid’s PDP for its “Calcium 1000mg, 100 tablets” bottle, similar 

to each of the Accused Products in this case violates FDA rules and Oregon law 

because it fails to “bear a declaration of the net quantity of contents” as required 

by 21 CFR 101.1. 
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b. Misleading Internet Page 

38. Internet purchasers are provided with additional false 

representations consistent with, and that further reinforce the misleading 

information on the PDP.  Figure 5b shows an excerpt from the Rite Aid web page 

which indicates “Rite Aid Calcium, 1000 mg, 100 ct.”   

39. Similar to the PDP, the text from the Rite Aid web page does not 

indicate that the 1000 mg figure is based on a serving size of two, or that there 

are not 100 tablets of 1000 mg, but instead 100 tablets of 500 mg. 

 

c. Misleading In-Store Price Labels 

40. In-store purchasers are provided a Price Label for the Rite Aid 
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Calcium product. The label is attached to the shelf adjacent to and below the 

bottle. The misrepresentation on the Price Label is consistent with, and further 

reinforces the misleading representations and omissions on the PDP.  Figure 5c, 

below, shows the Price Label for the Rite Aid “Calcium 1000mg, 100 tablets” 

bottle above: 

 

41. A consumer viewing with this Price Label would reasonably 

conclude that they were purchasing 100 units that each contain 1000 mg of 

Calcium. 

iii. All Accused Products 

42. Exhibits 1 through 11, located at the end of this Complaint, show for 

each Accused Product (and to the extent they exist and are currently available to 

Plaintiff): (1) the container and PDP, (2) the Supplement Facts panel, (3) an 

excerpt of the Rite Aid Website page, (4) the Price Label. 
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a. The PDPs, Webpage Text, and/or Price Labels for Each 
Accused Product Creates a Substantial Likelihood that 
Consumers will be Misled. 

 
43. The PDPs, and to the extent they exist, website text and Price 

Labels for each of the Accused Products omit any indication that the stated 

amount of Nutritional Supplement is intended to be “per serving” of more than one 

Unit, or “per X Units”.  

44. The PDPs for each Accused Product fails to accurately or truthfully 

“bear a declaration of the net quantity of contents” as required under federal and 

Oregon law. 

45. Defendant materially misrepresents the quantity and characteristics 

of the contents of each of the Accused Products, creating a substantial likelihood 

of confusion, and a substantial likelihood that a reasonable consumer will be 

misled into believing they were receiving significantly more net quantity of 

Nutritional Supplement than actually exists in the containers. 

46. In its stores, Rite Aid typically shelves its Accused Products adjacent 

to one or more of the same or similar Nutritional Supplements from other 

manufacturers. The PDP of each container is oriented to face the consumer.   

47. Rite Aid does this to encourage consumers to use the information on 

the PDPs and Price Labels to compare quantities, prices, and unit prices of its 

Nutritional Supplements to its competitors’ products.  

48. The Accused Rite Aid-branded Products gain an unfair advantage, 

mislead consumers, and thwart their efforts to effectively comparison shop 

because the PDPs and Price Labels on the Accused Products overstate the 
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quantity of Nutritional Supplements as described above. 

49. Rite Aid’s internet marketing and sales of Accused Products at its 

website also misleads consumers. At its website, each of the Accused Products is 

presented with the container facing so that the PDP is viewable by the consumer.  

Adjacent to that image, additional text reinforces the misleading statements on the 

PDP.  

50. The internet website pages for the Accused Rite Aid-branded 

Products gain an unfair advantage, mislead consumers, and thwart their efforts to 

effectively comparison shop because the PDPs misleadingly overstate the 

quantity of Nutritional Supplement in each container, as described above. 

b. Defendant intended to Mislead Consumers 

51. Defendant’s conduct with respect to the Accused Products is 

purposefully and intentionally misleading.  

52. As one of the largest sellers of Nutritional Supplements, Defendant 

is familiar with the FDA rules regarding supplement labeling and knew or should 

have known that the PDPs on its Accused Products failed to meet federal and 

state of Oregon law. 

53. Defendant also knew or should have known and that its PDPs, Price 

Labels, and internet website pages for its Accused Products created a substantial 

likelihood of misleading consumers regarding the total amount of Nutritional 

Supplement in the container, and per unit. 

54. Defendant sells numerous other products that have serving sizes 

greater than one. Defendant truthfully and accurately labels those products in a 
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manner that allows a consumer to reference the PDP and determine the amount 

of Supplement per Unit, and the total amount of milligrams of Supplement within 

the container. 

55. Defendant’s Fish Oil provides an example. The PDP and 

Supplement Facts panel for Defendant’s “Rite Aid Fish Oil, 1000 mg, 60 softgels” 

is shown at Figure 6, below. The bottle contains 60 softgels that each contain 

1000 mg of fish oil. The Supplement Facts panel shows a serving size of two 

softgels, which result in a total serving of 2000 mg (2 grams) of Fish Oil.   

56. The PDP for the bottle accurately represents that it contains 60 

softgels and that each contains 1000 mg of fish oil. 

 

57. Defendant’s Calcium Citrate Plus Vitamin D provides another 

example of a truthfully labeled Rite Aid Nutritional Supplement with a serving size 

of greater than one Unit. The PDP and Supplement Facts panel for Defendant’s 
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“Rite Aid Calcium Citrate Plus Vitamin D, 315 mg, 120 tablets” is shown in Figure 

7, below.  The bottle contains 120 tablets that each contain 315 mg of Calcium 

Citrate.  The Supplement Facts panel shows a serving size of two tablets, which 

results in a total serving of 630 mg of Calcium Citrate.  

58. The PDP for the calcium citrate bottle accurately represents that it 

contains 120 tablets that each contain 315 mg of calcium citrate. 

 

c. All Accused Products 

59. Table 1 shows all Accused Products currently believed to have been 

sold by Rite Aid during the class period. The third and fourth columns of Table 1 

contrast the represented quantity per Unit versus actual quantity per Unit of 

Nutritional Supplement. After discovery in this case, Plaintiff anticipates amending 

this complaint to add any additional Rite Aid branded Nutritional Supplements with 

a PDP that misstates the contents of Nutritional Supplement within the container. 
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Table 1 
 

Product 
Name or 

Ingredient 
Units / 
Pkg. 

Represented  
MG/Unit  

Actual  
MG/Unit 

Percent 
Shortfall 

EEx 
Exh. # 
 

      
Calcium 100 1000 500 50 1 

Cranberry 100 850 425 50 2 

Echinacea & 
Goldenseal 50 500/400 250/200 50 3 

Glucosamine/ 
Chondroitin 60 1000/800 250/200 75 4 

Glucosamine/ 
Chondroitin 60 capsules 500/400 167/133 67 5 

Glucosamine/ 
Chondroitin 120 500/400 167/133 67 6 

Glucosamine/ 
Chondroitin 180 500/400 167/133 67 7 

Glucosamine/ 
Chondroitin/MSM 120 1500/1200/900 500/400/300 67 8 

Glucosamine/ 
Chondroitin/MSM 180 1500/1200/900 500/400/300 67 9 

Glucosamine/ 
Chondroitin/MSM 240 1500/1200/900 500/400/300 67 10 

Lycopene 60 30 15 50 11 
 
 

V. INDIVIDUAL ALLEGATIONS 
 

A. Oregon Plaintiff Kaley Diann Silva Purchased Accused Product 
 

60. Plaintiff Kaley Diann Silva is a Multnomah County, Oregon resident 

who has, at various times, purchased Accused Products.  

61. On February 2, 2018, she entered Rite Aid store #05346 located at 

1814 NE 41st, Portland, Oregon. While there she purchased two Accused 

Products, a bottle of Glucosamine /Chondroitin, 500mg/400mg, 60 capsules and  

Glucosamine/Chondroitin/MSM, 1500mg/1200mg/900mg, 180 caplets. Figures 8 
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and 9.   

i. Glucosamine /Chondroitin, 500mg/400mg, 60 capsules 

62. The PDP on the bottle of Rite Aid Glucosamine/Chondroitin product 

indicates “Glucosamine/Chondroitin 500 mg/400 mg, 60 capsules”.  The PDP 

does not reveal that to obtain the stated 500 mg of Glucosamine and 400 mg of 

Chondroitin the consumer must ingest three capsules.   

63. The only indication that each capsule contains only one third of the 

amounts of Glucosamine and Chondroitin stated on the PDP is found in the 

Supplement Facts panel on the back of the bottle. 

64. The PDP on the Rite Aid Glucosamine/Chondroitin product fails to 

accurately or truthfully “bear a declaration of the net quantity of contents.” 

 

65. The Price Label located adjacent to the Rite Aid Glucosamine 
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/Chondroitin product purchased by Plaintiff reinforces the misleading information 

on the product’s PDP. The Price Label describes the product as “RITE AID, 

GLUC/CHON, 500/400 CAP60CT”. See Figure 8b, below. 

 

66. Plaintiff reasonably believed that she was purchasing a bottle with 

60 capsules and that each contained 500 mg of glucosamine and 400 mg of 

chondroitin. 

67. Plaintiff did not know that for the Glucosamine /Chondroitin, 

500mg/400mg, 60 capsules the “500mg/400mg” statement purported to 

represent Serving Size, and did not know that the PDP otherwise misrepresented 

the net quantity of Supplement contained within the package. 

ii. Glucosamine/Chondroitin/MSM, 1500mg/1200mg/900mg, 180 ct.  

68. The PDP on the bottle of Rite Aid Glucosamine/Chondroitin/MSM 

product indicates “Glucosamine/Chondroitin/MSM, 1500mg/1200mg/900mg, 180 

caplets.”  The PDP does not reveal that to obtain the stated 1500 mg of 

Glucosamine, 1200 mg of Chondroitin, and 900mg of MSM, the consumer must 

ingest three capsules.   
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69. The only indication that each capsule contains only one third of the 

amounts of Glucosamine and Chondroitin stated on the PDP is found in the 

Supplement Facts panel on the back of the bottle. 

70. The PDP on the Rite Aid Glucosamine/Chondroitin product fails to 

accurately or truthfully “bear a declaration of the net quantity of contents.” 

 

71. Plaintiff reasonably believed that she was purchasing a bottle with 

180 tablets and that each contained 1500 mg of glucosamine, 1200 mg of 

chondroitin, and 900 mg of MSM. 

72. Plaintiff did not know that for the Glucosamine/Chondroitin/MSM, 

1500mg/1200mg/900mg, 180 caplets the “1500mg/1200mg/900mg” statement 

purported to represent Serving Size, and did not know that the PDP otherwise 

misrepresented the net quantity of Supplement contained within the package. 

B. Defendant’s Misrepresentations and Omissions were Material to Plaintiff 
 

73. The facts withheld from the PDP of the Accused Products (i.e. that 
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the Supplement Amount on the PDP was a “per serving” or “per X units” amount, 

and not actually the Supplement Amount per Unit), were material in that a 

reasonable purchaser, including Plaintiff, would likely have considered them 

important in making a purchasing decision.  

74. Plaintiff would not have purchased the Accused Products, or would 

have only purchased them at a lower price if the actual and accurate Supplement 

Amount per Unit had been disclosed to her on the PDP.  

75. This disclosure should have included: (a) an indication that the listed 

Supplement Amount was “per serving” or “per 3” Units, and/or (b) that the 

Supplement Amount per Unit was actually 167mg/133mg for the Glucosamine 

/Chondroitin product, and/or (c) that the Supplement Amount per Unit was 

actually 500mg/400mg/300mg for the Glucosamine /Chondroitin/MSM product.   

VI. CLASS ALLEGATIONS 

76. Plaintiff brings this action on behalf of herself and all similarly 

situated persons who purchased one or more Accused Products within the 

United States and within Oregon, or within any class or sub-class that the Court 

may determine appropriate for class certification treatment pursuant to Federal 

Rules of Civil Procedure 23(a) and 23(b).   

77. The Class and Subclass of persons that Plaintiff seeks to represent 

are defined as: 

(a)    Nationwide Class: 
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all persons within the United States who at any time 

during the applicable class period purchased one or 

more Accused Products. 

(b)    Oregon Subclass: 

all Oregon residents who at any time during the 

applicable class period purchased one or more 

Accused Products. 

78. Excluded from the National Class and the Oregon Subclass are (a) 

Defendants, persons, firms, trusts, corporations, officers, directors, or other 

individuals or entities in which any Defendant has a controlling interest or which 

is related to or affiliated with Defendant, and any current employees of 

Defendant; (b) all persons who make a timely election to be excluded from the 

proposed Class; (c) the judge(s) to whom this case is assigned and any 

immediate family members thereof; and (d) the legal representatives, heirs, 

successors-in-interest or assigns of any excluded party. 

79. Plaintiff’s fraud and unjust enrichment claims are appropriate for 

class-wide certification and treatment. As class representative Plaintiff can prove 

the elements of her claim on a class-wide basis using the same evidence as 

would be used to prove those elements in individual actions alleging the same 

claims.  Defendant’s commission of fraud was by omission of critical facts from 

the PDP that were unknown to Plaintiff and Class Members, and which 

Defendant had a duty to disclose under 21 CFR 101.105, and is therefore 

appropriate for class wide determination under Affiliated Ute Citizens of Utah v. 
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U.S., 406 U.S. 128 at 153–54 (1972). 

80.  Plaintiff’s claims as the Oregon Subclass representative are 

appropriate for sub-class certification and treatment because Plaintiff can prove 

the elements of her claim on a sub-class-wide basis using the same evidence as 

would be used to prove those elements in individual actions alleging the same 

Oregon Subclass claims. 

81. Numerosity Under Rule 23(a)(1) - Members of the National Class 

and the Oregon Subclass are so numerous that joinder of all members 

individually into one action, or into individual state-wide class actions is 

impractical. On information and belief, the National Class consists of substantially 

more than 100,000 members, and the Oregon Subclass likely exceeds 5,000 

members. 

82. Commonality and Predominance under Rule 23(a)(2) and (b)(3) - 

Common questions of law and fact are shared by Plaintiff and members of the 

National Class and the Oregon Subclass that predominate over any individual 

issues.   

83.  For the National Class, common issues of law and fact include:  

a. Does Defendant’s conduct constitute fraud? 

b. Does the omission of information which Defendant had a duty 

to disclose on the PDPs for the Accused Products support a 

determination of class-wide reliance under Affiliated Ute 

Citizens of Utah v. U.S., 406 U.S. 128 (1972)? 

c. Is the fraud claim otherwise justiciable in a nationwide class? 
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d. What is the appropriate measure of damages for the fraud 

claim? 

e. Are punitive damages available for the fraud claim? 

f. What statute of limitations applies to the fraud claim? 

g. Has the statute of limitations been tolled for the fraud claim by 

a discovery rule or otherwise? 

h. Was Defendant unjustly enriched by its conduct in a way that 

caused harm to Plaintiff and the Class? 

i. Is the unjust enrichment claim justiciable in a nationwide 

class? 

j. What is the statute of limitation for the unjust enrichment 

claim? 

k. Has the statute of limitations been tolled by the discovery rule 

or otherwise for the unjust enrichment claim? 

l. What is the appropriate measure of damages for the unjust 

enrichment claim? 

m. Is the National Class entitled to an injunction or other 

equitable relief? 

n. What injunctive or equitable relief is appropriate? 

o. What is the proper measure of attorney fees and costs? 

84. For the state of Oregon Subclass (“Oregon Subclass”), common 

questions of law and fact include each of the above common questions of law 

and fact applicable to the National Class, and in addition:  
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p. Did Defendant represent that its goods have characteristics, 

ingredients, uses, benefits, quantities or qualities that they did 

not have in violation of ORS 646.608(1)(e)? 

q. Did Defendant make a false or misleading representation of 

fact concerning the offering price of, or the cost for goods in 

violation of ORS 646.608(1)(s)? 

r. Did Defendant engage in unfair or deceptive conduct in trade 

or commerce in violation of ORS 646.608(1)(u)? 

s. What is the proper measure of damages under Oregon’s 

Unlawful Trade Practices Act? 

t. Are exemplary or punitive damages appropriate to address 

Defendant’s violations?  

85. Each of the Plaintiff’s claims are typical of the National Class claims. 

Each National Class claim arises from the same type events, practices, and 

course of conduct by Defendant ¾ the labeling, marketing, and sales of Accused 

Products. Standardized misrepresentations through statements and omission of 

required facts were made to each putative class member through the PDPs on 

each container of Accused Product.  Defendant’s misrepresentations and 

omissions on the PDPs, defined by the FDA as “the part of a label that is most 

likely to be displayed, presented, shown, or examined under customary 

conditions of display for retail sale” were so all-encompassing and material that 

each class member is deemed to have relied upon them under Affiliated Ute 

Citizens of Utah v. U.S., 406 U.S. 128 (1972). 
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86. The legal theories asserted by Plaintiff are the same as the legal 

theories that will be asserted on behalf of the National Class ¾ claims for 

injunctive relief and money damage claims for fraud and unjust enrichment. 

87. Plaintiff’s claims as Subclass Representative for the Oregon 

Subclass are typical of the claims of the members of the Subclass.  The claims 

arise from the same type events, practices, and the same course of conduct by 

Defendant ¾ the marketing and sales of the Accused Products. The legal 

theories asserted by Plaintiff as Oregon Subclass Representative are the same 

as the legal theories asserted by the members of the Oregon Subclass -- claims 

for injunctive relief and money damage claims for fraud, unjust enrichment, and 

violation of ORS 646.608(1). 

88. Plaintiff is willing and prepared to serve the Court as a 

representative for the National Class and the Oregon Subclass to which she 

belongs including all of the required material obligations and duties. Plaintiff will 

fairly and adequately protect the interests of the National Class and the Oregon 

Subclass to which she belongs, and has no interests adverse to or which directly 

or irrevocably conflicts with the other members of the National Class or the 

Oregon Subclass. 

89. Plaintiff’s self-interests are co-extensive with, and not antagonistic to 

the interests of the absent members of the National Class and the members of 

the Oregon Subclass. Plaintiff will represent and protect the interests of the 

National Class and the Oregon Subclass. 

90. Plaintiff has engaged the services of Rick Klingbeil, PC.  Counsel is 
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experienced in litigation, complex litigation, and class action cases, and will 

protect the rights of and otherwise effectively represent the named class 

representatives and absent National Class and Oregon Subclass Members. 

91. A class action is superior to all other available methods for the fair 

and efficient adjudication of this controversy because joinder of all parties is 

impracticable.  The operative facts relating to Plaintiff and members of the 

National Class and State Subclass are the same.  The damages suffered by 

each of the Oregon Subclass Members are relatively small, the expense and 

burden of individual litigation makes it inefficient and ineffective for members of 

the Class and Oregon Subclass to individually redress the wrongs done to them, 

and proceeding as a class action will resolve hundreds of thousands of claims in 

a manner that is fair to Defendant and to Class Members. There will be no 

difficulty in the management of this case as a class action with a National class 

consisting of members from all states, and as an Oregon Subclass consisting of 

the same individuals who reside in the state of Oregon. 

92. Class Members may be notified of the pendency of this action by 

several means, including posted notice at Defendant’s places of business and 

retail stores, its website, catalogues, and on promotional websites and social 

media related to Defendant’s business.  

93. Defendant has recorded identifying details of many Class Members 

through customer-established accounts.  These include customers who have 

joined and provided personal information through Rite Aid’s “wellness +”, “My 

Pharmacy”, and “Plenti” customer accounts / rewards programs. 
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94. To establish a customer account, a customer provides their full 

name, email address, mailing address, and sometimes their phone number. 

Customer accounts retain and save an account holder’s order history, which 

would show their purchases of any Accused Product.  This customer order 

history and contact information would allow an efficient and direct method of 

providing notice to a substantial percentage of the Class and Subclass.   

95. Class Members may also be notified directly based on charge and 

banking card records used in the transactions, and, if deemed necessary or 

appropriate by the Court, through published notice. 

96. The prosecution of separate actions by individual Class and 

Subclass Members would create a risk of inconsistent or varying adjudications 

with respect to individual members, which would establish incompatible 

standards of conduct for Defendant. Defendant has acted on grounds that apply 

generally to the Class and the Oregon Subclass making equitable relief and relief 

based on fraud and unjust enrichment appropriate to the Class as a whole. 

VII. NATIONAL CLASS 

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF  

 (Unjust Enrichment) 

97. On behalf of herself and the members of the National Class, Plaintiff 

realleges each of the preceding paragraphs and further alleges: 

98. Defendant has been unjustly enriched based on the above 

described conduct.   

99. Specifically, Defendant has provided Plaintiff and Class Members 
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with half or less than half of the quantity of Nutritional Supplement that is 

represented on the PDP of each Accused Product.   

100. Defendant has received a benefit in the form of payment for 

Accused Products that contained half or less than half of the ingredients shown 

on the PDP.  Defendant retained these payments.   

101. Defendant was unjustly enriched in an amount equal to the Excess 

Price paid for any Accused Product.  

102. Retention of the Excess Price by Defendant would be unjust and 

inequitable.  

103. Defendant’s unjust enrichment came at the expense of Plaintiff and 

Class Members. 

104. Plaintiff and Class Members, including members of the Oregon 

Subclass, seek restitution and disgorgement of any Excess Price Defendant 

received for any Accused Product as calculated above. 

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

(Fraud) 

105. On behalf of herself and the members of the National Class, Plaintiff 

realleges each of the preceding paragraphs and further alleges: 

106. The representations and omissions made by Defendant on the PDP 

on each of the Accused Products relating to (1) the quantity of the supplement 

contained in each Unit within the package, and (2) the total quantity of the 

supplement within the package (Supplement Amount per Unit multiplied by 

number Units) were false. Specifically, Defendant (1) omitted disclosing on the 
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PDP that the Supplement quantity shown was the amount “per serving” or “per x 

units”, and not a “per Unit” measure, and/or (2) failed to indicate the accurate 

number of milligrams per Unit on the PDPs. 

107. Defendant knew or should have known that its failure to include the 

omitted terms, or failure to accurately indicate the quantity of Nutritional 

Supplement per Unit would cause the PDP to be false and misleading to a 

reasonable consumer. 

108. Defendant further misrepresented the amount of Nutritional 

Supplement in its Accused Products through false and misleading Price Labels. 

109. Defendant further misrepresented the amount of Nutritional 

Supplement in its Accused Products through false and misleading descriptions 

and text located on its internet website pages. 

110. Defendant’s misrepresentations and omissions were material 

because they related to the quantity and characteristics of the product being 

purchased, and because they relate to facts that Defendant was required to 

accurately disclose under federal and Oregon law. 

111. The misrepresentations and material omissions were known by 

Defendant to be false. 

112. The representations were made with the intent that Plaintiff and 

Class Members would rely upon them or, alternatively, not learn of the omitted 

material terms and information. 

113. Plaintiff and Class Members did not know of the falsity of the 

representations, and did not know or have reason to know of the omitted facts, 
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and therefore are deemed to have justifiably relied upon Defendant’s false 

representations when purchasing the Accused Products. 

114. Plaintiff and Class Members had a right to rely upon Defendant’s 

misrepresentations and misrepresentations created by its omissions. 

115. Plaintiff and Class Members were damaged by the 

misrepresentations and omissions because they received substantially less 

Nutritional Supplement than was stated on the PDPs, internet website text, 

and/or Price Labels. 

116. Plaintiff and the National Class Members, including members of the 

Oregon Subclass, seek recovery of money damages equal to the Excess Price 

Defendant received from the sale of any Accused Product to any Class or 

Subclass Member. 

117. Plaintiff and the National Class Members, including members of the 

Oregon Subclass, seek punitive damages, attorney fees, and costs incurred in 

connection with this claim for relief.  

VIII. OREGON SUBCLASS 

CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

(ORS §646.608 - Unlawful Trade Practices) 

118. On behalf of herself and the Oregon Subclass, Plaintiff realleges 

each of the preceding paragraphs and further alleges:  

119. By engaging in the conduct and practices described herein, 

Defendant violated and continues to violate the Oregon Unlawful Trade Practices 

Act, ORS §646.608 in one or more of the following ways: 
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a. Defendant represented that goods have characteristics, 

ingredients, quantities or qualities that they do not have in 

violation of ORS §646.608(1)(e); 

b. Defendant made false or misleading representations of fact 

concerning the offering price of, or the persons cost for 

goods, in violation of ORS §646.608(1)(s); 

c. Defendant engaged in unfair or deceptive conduct in trade or 

commerce proscribed by rules established by the Oregon 

Attorney General, in violation of ORS §646.608(1)(u).  

The Oregon Attorney General has adopted the FDA’s 

requirements for food and supplement labeling that are 

applicable to Defendant’s misconduct.  Specifically, OAR 

603-025-0190 states: 

“rules governing food identity, *** and labeling of 
or in food adopted by the Food and Drug 
Administration of the U.S. Department of Health 
and Human Services, are hereby adopted as 
the rules governing this subject matter in 
Oregon. *** The adopted federal programs and 
standards are those set forth in the 2015 
version, Title 21, Chapter 1, Parts 1, 7, 70, 73, 
74, 81, 82 and 100 through 199, of the Code of 
Federal Regulations.” 
 

Defendant violated the labeling requirements set forth 

in 21 CFR Ch. 1, Part 101.105(1) because it failed to 

include an accurate statement of the net quantity of 

Nutritional Supplement on the PDPs for each of the 

Accused Products.  Violation of 21 CFR Ch. 1, Part 
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101.105(1) constitutes an unfair or deceptive conduct 

in trade or commerce proscribed by rules established 

by the Oregon Attorney General, in violation of ORS 

§646.608(1)(u). 

120. Defendant selectively chose to make misrepresentations and/or 

omissions on the containers for the Accused Products, while accurately stating 

the product quantities for several of its other products with serving sizes of two or 

more Units.  Defendant’s violations were therefore the result of a reckless or 

knowing use or employment of a method, act, or practice declared unlawful by 

ORS §646.608(1)(e), (s), or (u). 

121. Plaintiff and Class Members have sustained an ascertainable loss of 

money or property as a result of Defendant’s violations. 

122. Plaintiff and Oregon Subclass Members are entitled to injunctive 

relief pursuant to ORS §646.638(8)(c). 

123. Plaintiff and Oregon Subclass Members are entitled to the greater of 

their actual damages or $200 per violation, pursuant to ORS 646.638(1) and 

(8)(a). 

124. Plaintiff and Oregon Subclass Members are entitled to punitive 

damages pursuant to ORS 646.638(8)(b). 

125. Plaintiff and Oregon Subclass Members are entitled to attorney fees 

and costs pursuant to ORS 646.638(3). 
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IX. REQUEST FOR RELIEF 

Plaintiff seeks the following for herself, the National Class, and the Oregon 

Subclass Members: 

Case Management 

 An Order from this Court: 

A. Certifying this action as a class action as set forth above, or as a 

class action or issue class as otherwise deemed appropriate by the Court 

pursuant to a Motion to Certify Class Action to be filed by Plaintiff in this case; 

B. Appointing Plaintiff as a Representative for both the National Class 

and the Oregon Subclass; 

C. Approving counsel listed herein as class counsel for the National 

Class and the Oregon Subclass. 

D. Setting a trial by jury for all issues so triable. 

Injunctive / Equitable Relief 

(National Class - All claims) 

 An Order from this Court: 

E. Granting a temporary and permanent injunction enjoining Defendant 

from engaging in any further misconduct at issue in this action nationwide, and 

within the State of Oregon. Specifically, Defendant should be enjoined from 

mislabeling and marketing the Accused Products as alleged in this Complaint. 

F. Ordering restitution to the members of the class for the amount that 

Defendant has been unjustly enriched as a result of its wrongful conduct, with 

interest; 
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G. Ordering reimbursement of the reasonable costs, disbursements, 

and litigation expenses incurred by Plaintiff and the Class necessary to obtain 

injunctive relief. 

Injunctive / Equitable Relief 

(Oregon Subclass - ORS 646.608(1) et seq.) 

An order from this Court: 

H. Granting a temporary and permanent injunction enjoining Defendant 

from engaging in any further violations of ORS §646.608(1) et seq. within the 

state of Oregon pursuant to ORS §646.638(8)(c). 

Monetary Damages 

(National Class) 

A verdict from the jury at trial awarding: 

I. Restitution and disgorgement of any Excess Price Defendant 

received during the class period from sales of any Accused Product from any 

Class Member (Unjust enrichment claim). 

J. Awarding monetary damages measured by the Excess Price 

Defendant received during the class period from sales of any Accused Product 

from any Class Member as calculated above.  (Fraud claim). 

K. Exemplary / punitive damages in an amount necessary to address 

Defendant’s fraudulent conduct during the class period. 

L. Attorney fees and costs incurred by the Class and Subclass. 
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Monetary Damages 

(Oregon Subclass) 

A verdict from the jury at trial awarding: 

M. The greater of Subclass Members’ actual damages or $200 per 

violation for each violation during the class period. ORS 646.638(1) and (8)(a). 

N. Punitive damages pursuant to ORS 646.638(8)(b) in an amount 

necessary to address Defendant’s misconduct during the class period. 

O. Attorney fees and costs pursuant to ORS 646.638(3). 

Dated:  February 15, 2018. 

 Rick Klingbeil, PC 

/s/ Rick Klingbeil  
_______________________ 
Rick Klingbeil, OSB#933326  
Of Attorneys for Plaintiff 
1826 NE Broadway 
Portland, OR 97232 
Ph: 503-473-8565 
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Exhibit	1	
Calcium	1000	mg,	100	ct.	claimed	

(500	mg,	100	ct.	actual)	
	

	
	

												.	 	
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Exhibit	2	
Cranberry	850	mg,	100	capsules	claimed	

(425	mg,	100	capsules	actual)	
	
	

	
	

												 	
	
	

	

Case 3:18-cv-00305-SB    Document 1    Filed 02/16/18    Page 41 of 50



Exhibit	3	
Echinacea/Goldenseal	500mg/400mg,	50	capsules	claimed	

(250mg/200mg,	50	capsules	actual)	
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Exhibit	4	
Glucosamine/Chondroitin	1000/800mg,	60	capsules	claimed	

(250/200mg,	60	capsules	actual)	
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Exhibit	5	
Glucosamine/Chondroitin	500/400mg,	60	capsules	claimed	

(167/133mg,	60	capsules	actual)	
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Exhibit	6	
Glucosamine/Chondroitin	500/400mg,	120	capsules	claimed	

(167/133mg,	120	capsules	actual)	
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Exhibit	7	
Glucosamine/Chondroitin	500/400mg,	180	capsules	claimed	

(167/133mg,	180	capsules	actual)	
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Exhibit	8	
Glucosamine/Chondroitin/MSM	1500mg/1200mg/900mg,	120	caplets	claimed	

(500mg/400mg/300mg,	120	caplets	actual)	
	

	
	

												.	 	
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Exhibit	9	
Glucosamine/Chondroitin/MSM	1500mg/1200mg/900mg,	180	caplets	claimed	

(500mg/400mg/300mg,	180	caplets	actual)	
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Exhibit	10	
Glucosamine/Chondroitin/MSM	1500mg/1200mg/900mg,	240	caplets	claimed	

(500mg/400mg/300mg,	240	caplets	actual)	
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Exhibit	11	
Lycopene	30	mg,	60	softgels	claimed	

(15	mg,	60	softgels	actual)	
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Case 3:18-cv-00305-SB Document 1-1 Filed 02/16/18 Page 1 of 2

AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

District of Oregon w

KALEY DIANN SILVA

Puiprriffis)
v. Civil Action No.

RITE AID CORPORATION

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant's name and address) Rite Aid Corporation
Corporate Headquarters
30 Hunter Lane

Camp Hill, PA 17011

717-761-2633

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this suimuons on you (not counting the day you received it) or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Pro( 7 CP c.o.,

whose name and address are: Rick Klingbeil
Rick Klingbeil, PC
1826 NE Broadway St.
Portland, OR 97232

rick@klingbeil-law.com

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date: 02/16/2018

Signomre ofClerk or Deputy Clerk



Case 3:18-cv-00305-SB Document 1-1 Filed 02/16/18 Page 2 of 2

AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE

(This section should not befiled with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (0)

This summons for (name of individual and title, ifany)

was received by me on (date)

7 I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

On (date); or

I left the summons at the individual's residence or usual place of abode with (name)

a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,
on (date) and mailed a copy to the individual's last known address; or

I served the summons on (name ofindividual),who is

designated by law to accept service ofprocess on behalf of (name oforganhition)

on (date) or

I returned the summons unexecutedbecause;or

Other (specift):

My fees are for travel and S for services, for a total of 0.00

I declare under penalty ofperjury that this information is true.

Date
Server's signature

Printed name and title

Sel-ver's address

A •ormation service. 74-•-•



Foreign Country

Case 3:18-cv-00305-SB Document 1-2 Filed 02/16/18 Page 1 of 1

JS (Rev_ 06/17) CIVIL COVER SHEET
The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service ofpleadings or other papers as required by law, except as

provided by local rules of court. This form. approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974. is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the
purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON NEXTPAGE OF THIS FORM)

Kaley Diann Silva I Rite Aid Corporation

(b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff Multnomah County of Residence of First Listed Defendant Cumberland County, PA
(EXCEPT)N U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES) (IN U.S. PLALVTIFF CASES ONLY.)

NOTE: IN LAND CONDEMNATION CASES. USE THE LOCATION OF
THE TRACT OF LAND INVOLVED.

.r

Rick Klingbeil, PC, 1826 NE Broadway, Portland, OR 97232 Not currently known
503-473-8565

II. BASIS OF,TURISDICTION(Placean Y-"in One Box Only) III. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES (Place an 'X" in One BoxforPlaintff
(For Di•ersin. Cases Only) and One Boxfor Defendant)

1 U.S. Government. 3 Federal Question PTF DEF PTF DEF

Plaintiff (Ii.S. Government Not a Party) Citizen ofThis State X 1. I Incorporated or Principal Place. 4 4
ofBusiness In This State

2 U.S. Government X 4 Diversity Citizen ofAnother State 2 2 Incorporated and Principal Place 5 X 5
Defendant (Indicate Citifenship ofParties in Item III) ofBusiness In Another State

Citizen or Subject of a 3 3 Foreign Nation 6 6

IV. NATURE OF SUIT (Place an "X" in Or:e Box Only) Click here for: Nature of Suit Code Des;criiItions.
I CONTRACT TORTS FORFEITURE/PENALTY BANKRUPTCY OTHER STATUTES I

110 Insurance PERSONAL LNJURY PERSONAL INJURY 525 Drug Related Seizure 422 Appeal 28 USC 158 375 False Claims Act
120 Marine 310 Airplane 365 Personal Injury of Property 21 USC 881 423 Withdrawal. 376 Qui Tarn (31 USC
130 Miller Act 315 Airplane Product Product Liability 590 Other 28 USC 157 3729(a))
140 Negotiable Instnunent Liability 367 Health Care, 400 State Reapportionment
150 Recovery of Overpayment 320 Assault, Libel & Pharmaceutical PROPERTY RIGHTS 410 Antitrust

& Enforcement of Judgment Slander Personal Injury 820 Copyrights 430 Banks and Banking
151 Medicare Act 330 Federal Employers' Product Liability 830 Patent 450 Commerce
152 Recovery of Defaulted Liability. 368 Asbestos Personal 835 Patent Abbreviated 460 Deportation

Student Loans 340 Marine Injury Product New Drug Application 470 Racketeer Influenced and

(Excludes Veterans) 345 Marine Product Liability 840 Trademark Corrupt Organizations
153 Recovery of Overpayment Liability PERSONAL PROPERTY LABOR SOCIAL SECURITY 480 Consumer Credit

ofVeteran's Benefits 350 Motor Vehicle X 370 Other Fraud 710 Fair Labor Standards 861 HU (1395ff) 490 Cable/Sat TV
160 StockholdersSuns 355 Motor Vehicle 371 Truth in Lending Act 862 Black Lung (923). 350 Securities/Commodities'
190 Other Contract Product Liability 380 Other Personal 720 LabovManagement 863 Drwciprww (405(g)) Exchange
195 Contract Product Liability 360 Other Personal Property Damage Relations 864 5511) Title XVI 390 Other Statutory Actions
196 Franchise Injury. 385 Properry Damage 740 Railway Labor Act 865 RSI (405(g)) 391 Agricultural Acts

362 Personal Injury Product Liability 751 Family and Medical 393 Enviroiunental Matters
Medical Malpractice Leave Act 395 Freedom of Information

L REAL PROPERTY CIVIL RIGHTS PRISONER PETITIONS 790 Other Labor Litigation FEDERAL TAX SUITS Act

210 Land Condemnation 440 Other Civil Rights Habeas Corpus: 791 Employee Retirement 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff 396 Arbitration
220 Foreclosure 441 Voting 463 Alien Detainee Income Security Act or Defendant) 399 Administrative Procedure
230 Rent Lease & Ejectment 442 Employment 510 Motions to Vacate 871 IRS—Third Party Actilleview or Appeal of
240 Torts to Land 443 Housing/ Sentence 26 USC 7609 Agency Decision
245 Tort Product Liability Accommodations 530 General 350 Constitutionality of
290 All Other Rea/ Property 445 Amer. wiDisabilities 535 Death Penalty BLNIIGRATION State Statutes

Employment Other: 462 Naturalization Application
446 Amer. wiDisabilities 540 Mandamus & Other 465 Other Ttrinitgration

Other 550 Civil Rights Actions
448 Education DDD Prison Condition

560 Civil Detainee
Conditions of
Confinement

V. ORIGIN (Place an `!X" in One Box Only)

X 1 Original 2 Removed from. 3 Remanded from 4 Reinstated or 5 Transferred front 6 Multidistrict 8 Multidistrict
Proceeding State Court Appellate Court Reopened Another Di,, trict Litigation Litigation

(specify) Transfer Direct File
Cite tile TT C C'I-, -;1 C.tahlt, 1111APV Silli 14, Vali qi, ft1 itICT iT1 es "elf,17.7 ;SI picdied,..1,1 [7,717170i /^111,4[ r171.07, iN.i•

28 U S C
VI. CAUSE OF ACTION. §1367(a) and §1332(d)(2)

RI-let Aecorintinn nt

Proposed Class Action related to mislabeled nutritional supplements.
VII. REQUESTED IN x CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION DEMAND S CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint:

COMPLAINT: UNDER RULE 23. F.R.Cv.P. 5,000,001.00 JURY DEMAiND: X Yes. No

VIII. RELATED CASE(S)
IF ANY (See insbuctions):

JUDGE Papek .DOCKET NUMBER 3:13-cv-01173-PK

r)IiTT SjaNTATTTRF 11F ATTCIRNFY CIF 1TFCC1RT)

02/16/2018
r vr r WU- 1

RECEIPT AMOUNT APPLYING IFP JUDGE MAG. JUDGE
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